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"% T also alécted Mr. Malley that there were indications that the

WL?:“ warranted and could certalnly have bgen phrased better so as not to 3
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR TOLSON
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On December 17, 1963 1 saw Inspector James R. Malley,

together with Assistant to the Dlrector Belmont. Mr. Malley had recently

returned from Dallas, Texas, where he had been coordinating the 1nvestl-
gation lnto the assassination of President Kennedy. s - : :

I commended Mr. Malley for the work which he had done at h
'Dallas and told him I had now selected him to be the liaison representative
between the Bureau and the Presidential Commyission looking into the i
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. assassir\qtion of President Kennedy. Itold him I had already advised | | &
Mr. Legitankin, General Counsel for the Presidential Commission,
Mr. M{lley was being so designated and would serve as the contact of ’
the Bureau with him, Mr. Rankin. o % .5, i
- I told Mr. Malley that I wanted him to estabush the closest / :

and most amicable working relationship with Mr. Rankin, Itold him that
I had personally known Mr. Rankin quite well since he had served as =~
Solicltor General un;ie/r‘ytorneys General Brownell and l}ogers.
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> Chief. Justice, who headed the Presidential Commission, was endeavoring

- to find fault with the FI and certain information had been leaked by the

“Chief Justice to Drgg?ﬁrson which was critical of the FBI's functionlng
in Dallas prior to thé assassination. . R T T .
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I told Mr. Malley and Mr. Belmont that the Chlef Justlce has
now demanded all of the so-called "raw" reports upon which the FBI report
of the assassination was predicated, and in doing so the Chlef Justice had
characterized the FBI report as belng in "skeleton form." I stated'the
Chlef Justice had further added in his statement to the press: "In order to

aluate it we have to sce the material on which the report was prep'u ed n
sfated that this statement by the Chief Justice I felt was entirely -
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teave the tmpression, at leistoy innueudo, that the FBI had not done a

—thor oum job : L % REFTR
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et 1 stated that, therefore, Twanted all reports pertaining to the
. agsassination to be transmitted to Mr. Rankin. 1 stated the first reports - .

which should be sent to him were those from which we drew material ..
fncluded in our report to the President. I stated following thatI wanted -
all reports whether of substantial nature or go-called "nut” reports to =
"~ be sent to Mr. Rankin. In other wordsI wanted nothing to be withheld “:
... Irrespective of what the volume might amount to as I realized it would “=7 .o

_ run into the thousands of reports but, since the Chlef Justice had asked -
- for it, we ghould give it to him, 7. %" s BraE s R B0 30 Se  Feri
material :
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SREnEt L ted T wanted Mr. Malley to personally review any

§ " that he transmitted to Mr. Rankin and, after he had reviewed it, for .
review such material. I sald this was Imperative

-l Mr, Belmont to personally
o since Mr. Tolson was now unable to be at the office in view of illness and

e .. Iwould have to count upon Mr. Belmont and Mr, Malley to see that the ... . .
proper material was sent to Mr. Rankin and that it was thoroughly reviewed

before being transmitted by both Mr, Belmont and Mr, Malleye . .~ <o !
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